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February 28, 2017

The Honorable Caryn Tyson, Chairperson
Senate Committee on Assessment and Taxation
Statehouse, Room 123-E

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Senator Tyson:
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Note for SB 210 by Senate Committee on Ways and Means

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning SB 210 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

SB 210 would exempt the University of Kansas Medical Center from the requirement
that carrying concealed handguns cannot be prohibited unless adequate security measures are in
place.

According to the University of Kansas Medical Center (KUMC), the bill would allow the
agency to continue current policies regarding carrying concealed handguns in KUMC buildings;
as a result, SB 210 would not have a fiscal effect.

Sincerely,
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Shawn Sullivan,
Director of the Budget

cc: Willie Prescott, Office of the Attorney General
Leisa Julian, University of Kansas



